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Ga%lagher, Michael

From: Malcore, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 2:57 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: FW: LRB 13a1412 Topic: Additional identifications; exemption for health care facilities
Mike,

Can you also jacket the same amendment for the senate?

Jennifer Malcore

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89" Assembly District

309 East, State Capitol

608.266.2344

From: Rep.Nygren

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:21 AM

To: Malcore, Jennifer

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

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:05 AM

To: Rep.Nygren

Subject: LRB 13a1412 Topic: Additional identifications; exemption for health care facilities

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
A copy has also been sent to: michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov; cathlene.hanaman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 4: after “ch. 343” insert “or under a comparable law of another
3 state”.

4 2. Page 2, line 5: after “s. 343.50” insert “or under a comparable law of another
5 state”.

6 3. Page 2, line 7: after “U.S.” insert “or foreign”.

7 4. Page 2, line 9: after “practitioner,” insert “or when delivered to a health care
8 facility, as defined in s. 146.997 (1) (c), to be administered in the health care facility,”.

9 (END)




